
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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Amendment is necessary to provide responses to questions from industry and to provide an additional map attachment.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.
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11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
QUESTION 1: Can you please provide the incumbents info, if there is one along with the 
previously awarded contract number and the total awarded amount? 
 
RESPONSE 1: The Government is permitted to provide only the previous contract awardee and 
total awarded contract amount. The previous awardee for these services was Cavossa Disposal 
Corp for a total contract amount of $79,520. Interested vendors should note that service 
requirements may differ from previous awards.   
 
QUESTION 2: Are there dumpsters on site that will need to be replaced? 
 
RESPONSE 2: The Contractor is not responsible for removing any existing dumpsters on site. 
The Government will remove all dumpsters from site prior to the Contractor providing the 
required dumpster as stated in Section II.3 & Section II.4 of the Performance Work Statement.  
 
QUESTION 3: Who will be keeping the metal debris? Will the USACE be keeping it and 
recycling or will the contractor be keeping it? 
 
RESPONSE 3: The Contractor is responsible for disposal and recycling of all metal and 
construction debris in accordance with all Federal, State, and local laws and regulations, as stated 
in Section II.3 & Section II.4 of the Performance Work Statement. 
 
QUESTION 4: I want to confirm that no actual dumpsters are needed, they are already in place?  
This is just for the haul off services? 
 
RESPONSE 4: The Contractor shall provide dumpster containers as stated in Section II.3 & 
Section II.4 of the Performance Work Statement. Please see the attachment with a map of the 
dumpster placement locations. 
 
QUESTION 5: Confirming that this contract dictates a combined total of 15 removals for the 
first year? Will additional removals be a possibility and if so will the TPOC notify us of that? 
 
RESPONSE 5: The quantity of services to remove and dipose of debris will not exceed the 
maximum totals stated in the Bid Schedule and the Performance Work Statement.  
 
QUESTION 6: Each time there is a removal request will both dumpsters need to be cleaned out 
of debris or will the TPOC notify us at that time which one will be required to be emptied? 
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RESPONSE 6: A request from the Technical Point of Contact will be submitted to the 
Contractor to empty each dumpster on an on call, as needed basis.  
 
QUESTION 7: Is a 28-yard dumpster okay to provide instead of a 30-yard dumpster? 
 
RESPONSE 7: No, the Contractor must provide a 30-yard dumpster as stated in the Performance 
Work Statement.  
  
 
 
SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        ATTACHMENT 
PLEASE SEE ATTACHMENT INCLUDED SEPARATELY FOR ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION. 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 
 
 


